



BARNSLEY
Metropolitan Borough Council

**Planning & Building Control Service
Development Management
Westgate Plaza
PO Box 634, Barnsley, S70 9GG
Head of Service: Joe Jenkinson**

Saxton Design
Unit 1 Brancroft Farm
Bawtry Road
Austerfield
Doncaster DN10 6EZ

My Ref: 2019/0852
Your Ref:
Date: 23rd January 2020
Enquiries to: Hannah Andrew
Direct Dial: 01226 775752
E-Mail: hannahandrew@barnsley.gov.uk

Dear Rob,

Discharge of conditions of application 2018/0849 – Erection of 40 Dwellings

10 Pearson Crescent, Wombwell, Barnsley

Thank you for your application to discharge conditions 3 and 4 (Drainage), 7 (Noise and Dust during construction), 8 (Trees), 9 (Levels), 10 (Construction Method Statement) and 18 (Landscaping) of application 2018/0849; relating to 40 dwellings off Pearson Crescent. I am pleased to confirm that the information submitted is acceptable and that these conditions are now discharged.

Yours sincerely

Hannah Andrew

For and on behalf of:
Joe Jenkinson BA (Hons) MSc
Head of Planning and Building Control
www.barnsley.gov.uk/developmentmanagement

CUSTOMER
SERVICE
EXCELLENCE

